As some of you may know we have two employees (Frankie Lowder and Ma’Tasha Favers) that
have been deployed to KUWAIT since June of 2018 and do not know when exactly they will
return.

CJCF would like to collect items and/or money to purchase things and send boxes overseas to
them for Christmas! Any non-perishable food items, things to keep them entertained, or any
amount of money would be so greatly appreciated so that items can be purchased. Please
bring items or turn in money by December 7" to allow for shipping time!

Let’s be generous and let them know we care about them and pray for their safe return to this
great country!

Mrs. Large received the following email yesterday:

From: frankie.lowder@asab.afcent.af.mil <frankie.lowder@asab.afcent.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:40 AM

To: Large, Cathy <Cathy.Large@dys.ohio.gov>

Subject: Checking In

Hi Cathy,

Just checking in to see if you have recovered from your shoulder surgery and how things are going back
at CJCF. | am currently here with MS Favers and we are doing well here and just counting down the
days until we can return back to our civilian live. The weather here has gotten much better than when
we first arrived. | look forward to hearing from you if get some time.

-Thanks

' Please see below for S
examples of items :
needed!
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hot cocoa
instant coffee
tea bags
creamer
lemonade

iced tea
energy bars
granola bars
snack cakes
chips

ramen noodles
instant mac &
cheese

tuna fish

beef jerky
summer sausage
Slim Jim sticks
canned chicken
spam

hot sauce
relish

mustard

ketchup

Military Care Package suggestions:

cheez-whiz
HONEY
nutella
peanut butter
jelly
graham crackers
regular crackers
cookies
GUM
non-chocolate
candy
nuts
sunflower seeds
trail mix
dried fruit
shaving cream
shampoo
body wash
deodorant
disposable razors
baby wipes
eye drops

tooth paste

dental floss
hand sanitizer
lip balm
SUNBLOCK
Hand/body lotion
toothbrush
cough drops

icy hot

vicks

feminine hygiene
products

lens cleaner/
cleaning clothes
books

playing cards
magazines
crosswords
newspapers
puzzles

movies

thumb drive
games

batteries



